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Dated: o | /05/2025

0. F6/DFS/MS/School/2025/NDZ/ 1x)

To,

The Principal,
MCD Primary School,
C-1, Yamuna Vihar (II nd Shift),

Delhi — 110053.
Sub.: - Inspection Report in r/o MCD Primary School located at C-1, Yamuna Vihar (IInd

Shift), Delhi — 110053.

Sir,
d 25/04/2025 on the subject cited above. In

Please refer to your outdoor diary No. 1024 date
s visited by officer concerned of this department

this connection, it is to inform you that the site wa
on dated 14/05/2024 and observed that the shortcoming has still not complied with as issued by this

department vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/School/2018/23 84 dated 30/05/2018 (copy enclosed).

In view of above, the application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is rejected. The

occupancy of the building / premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the

risk and liability of the owner / occupier.

Yours faithfully,

Enclosed: As above

’ CTOR
6 /CDELHI'FIRE SERVI

Copy to: -
1. The Dy. Director of Education, Municipal Corporation of Delhi, Plot No.419 Patparganj

Industrial Area, Delhi - 110092.



. T HEACRNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI ’.:
- .. HEADQUARTERS: DELH FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE
o NEW DELHI- 110 001
No- FEIDFSMS/Schoolr2018/ 5 2, g Dated: 2e//57/(f
To,

The Principal,

EDMC Prathibha Vidyalaya,
C-1, Yamuna Vihar,

Delhi 110053

Sub:- Regarding Issuance of Fire Safety Certificate.
Sir, .

This is in reference to your letter No. nil dated 19/02/18 on the subject cited above.. In
this connection, it is to inform you that the officer concerned of this department‘has carried
out the inspection of the above mentioned school from fire safety point of view in presence

of Mrs. Chitra Pravin, Principal of the School on 10/05/2018. During the course of

inspection, the following points / shortcomings were noticed in the building comprised of
ground plus two upper floors.

Only 02 fire extinguishers provided in place of 06 fire extinguishers as required.
First-Aid hose ree| (01 nos.) at each floor not provided.

A fire pump having 450 LPM output at 40 meters head not provided.

Over Head water storage tank 10,000 liters capacity exclusively for fire fighting not
provided at terrace.

5. Exit Signage not provided.
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In view of above, the building can not b
Certificate at this stage. Therefore you are sug
shortcomings under the intimation to this depart

€ considered for issue of Fire Safety

gested to rectify the above mentioned
ment for further course of action.

A

Yours faithfully

W

. . r ‘

(Vipin Kental) )

Chief Fire Officer -
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opy to:- | i

The Director of Education, EDMC L i
Udyog Sadan, Plot No. 419, FIE,

Patparganj, Delhi 92
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